

pensions

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Daube, Nicholas (OPO)" <nicholas.daube@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Michelle (OPO)" <michelle.baker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brown, Kelly (CAB)" <kelly.brown4@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Mar 2018 15:55:15 -0400
Attachments: SFR JEP Deck - May 12 1pm FINAL.pptx (231.62 kB); CAB-17072_ID49136_CBN.docx (242.83 kB); SFR JEP May 15 Appendices May 12 1115am.pptx (249.99 kB); MOF_FSRA.pdf (374.14 kB)

Here are a few things...the powerpoint and word documents are from their last policy approval on pensions, which was all about defined benefits/MEPPS and pension solvency rules. I've also attached the TB assessment note from the late FSRA approval which does seem to give them approval to make changes through doc. I don't have their actual TB sub though but can ask MOF for that.

The March 8th TB sat as cabinet so this never went to full cab and don't think we ever briefed on it which may be why we don't recall.

Still checking around...

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca